THE TOWN POUND
311 Main Street


[bookmark: _GoBack]Danville’s “Town Pound” is located near the Little Red Schoolhouse and not far from the Center Cemetery.  Its walls are made of stones piled one on top of another.  Some of the stones are quite large.  A white gate bearing the year “1802” graces its entrance.  The structure is not much larger than a garden plot and is quite close to the roadway.  It has no roof and its floor is nothing more than the bare ground.  The town voted by warrant article in 1802 to erect the pound to constrain stray animals until their owners claimed them.  The owner was then required to pay a fine to the town.  

